From: Webb, Bruce

Sent: October 4, 2023 1:48 PM

To: ‘Tristan Dowse-Eldridge'

Cc: I

Subject: RE: Mwsb 1668: Shelby tube results

Thanks for providing the secondary cell hydraulic conductivity results for the RM of Alexander wastewater treatment
lagoon on PR 313. The cell liner meets the requirements of clause 18 of Environment Act Licence No. 3178 R, and
operation of the cell is approved under clause 21.

As required by clause 22 of the licence, record drawings for the facility are due by February 4, 2024. The drawings can
be provided electronically to EABDirector@gov.mb.ca.

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Environment and Climate

Box 35, 14 Fultz Blvd., Winnipeg, MB R3Y OL6
Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca / Tel: 204-945-7021

From: Tristan Dowse-Eldridge <teldridge@kgsgroup.com>
Sent: October-04-23 12:01 PM

To: Webb, Bruce <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: FW: Mwsb 1668: Shelby tube results

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez pas de piece jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Hello Bruce,
Please review these results and let me know if the secondary cell is approved for operations.
Thanks,

Tristan Eldridge ceT.
MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST

P 204-896-1209 ext 895-839
C 204-995-1636

AROUD teldridge@kgsgroup.com | kgsgroup.com
3rd Floor - 865 Waverley St

Winnipeg, MB R3T 5P4

This email (including any attachments) is only for the use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information or material that is confidential, proprietary or privileged. Any unauthorized
use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you received this email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email or telephone and
permanently delete this email without making or retaining a hard copy.



From: Raj <raj@chabotenterprises.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 8:54 AM

To: Boswick, Robert <Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca>; Tristan Dowse-Eldridge <teldridge@kgsgroup.com>
Cc: |
I

Subject: FW: Mwsb 1668: Shelby tube results

*** This is an external eMail. Please be careful with attachments and links. ***

Good morning, Rob, Tristan

Attached are the hydraulic conductivity test reports for the secondary cell at Alexander Lagoon for your review and
comments.

Regards

Rajinder Singh E.I1.T., MBA, Project Mgmt.
Project Manager /Estimator

25002 Hazelridge road

Oakbank, Manitoba, R5N OE9

Office: (204) 224-1565

Cell: (204) 962-1008

Fax: (204) 222-4754

NEAERNT
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www.chabotenterprises.ca

From: Paul Bevel <paulbevel@hmanalo.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Raj <raj@chabotenterprises.ca>

c: [N

Subject: Mwsb 1668: Shelby tube results

Hi Raj,

Here are the two hydraulic conductivity test reports (from Phase 2 sampling). Both pass.
Regards

Paul






